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320 FIRST STREET, S.E.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20003

GuY VANDER JAGT, M.C.
CHAIRMAN

JOSEPH R. GAYLORD

202-479-7000
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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NATIONAL REPUBLICAN
CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

August 9, 1988

fa

B 3

. = =
Lawrence M. Noble, Esquire =3 m_
General Counsel — s
Federal Election Commission o <
999 E Street, N.W. o 3
washington, D.C. 20004 :é 5
Dear Mr. Noble: = B
ik

This Complaint, by the National Republican Congressional

Committee, 320 First Street, S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003, against

Wayne Meyer and the Meyer In Congress Committee, P.O. Box 3070,
Chico, California 95927, is filed with the Federal Election

Commission ("FEC") pursuant to 2 U,S.C section 437g(a) of the

Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

Wayne Meyer ("Meyer"), a candidate for the U.S. House of

Representa*tives from California's Second Congressional District, and

Meyer in Congress Committee, Meyer's principal campaign commi%ttee

("the Committee®™), have accepted contributions in excess of the

legal limi%. 2 U.S.C. section 44la(a)(l).
I. FACTS

On its July 15 Quarterly Report on record with the FEC, the
Committee reported three contributions from Murphy Brothers, an

apparent partnership. The first contribution was a $2,004 in-kind

PAID FOR BY THE NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE NOT PRINTED AT GOVERNMENT EXPENSE
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contribution from Murphy Brothers on 5-20-88, designated for the
Primary Election. An additional $300 contribution from Murphy
Brothers was reported on 6-6-88, also designated for the Primary.
On 6-28-88, Murphy Brothers contributed $1,700 to the Meyer

campaign, designated for the General Election.

Each of these contributions identified four individuals
among whom the contributions were to be allocated. Thus, these
contributions were apparently made by a partnership and count
against the partnership contribution limits. Since the partnership
contributed $2,304 to the primary candidacy of Meyer and $1,700 to
his general election candidacy, acceptance of these contributions

is, on its face, a violation of the law.

II. DISCUSSION

A person or a political committee, other than a
multicandidate committee, may not make contributions to a candidate
for federal office in excess of $1,000 per election. 2 U.S.C.
section 44la(a)(1l)(A). The term "person®" includes an individual,

partnership, committee, association, corporation, labor

organization, or any other organization or group of persons, but
such term does not include the Federal Government or any authority

of the Federal Government. 2 U.S.C. section 431(11) (Emphasis

added). The term "contribution” includes any gift, subscription,
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loan, advance, or deposit of money or anything of value made by any
person for the purpose of influencing any election for federal
office. Additionally, "goods or services [provided to a candidate]
without charge or at a charge which is less than the usual and
normal charge for such goods or services," constitutes an in-kind
contribution. 11 C.F.R. section 100.7(a)(iii)(A). Such
contributions must be reported and may not, in the aggregate, exceed

$1,000 per election. 11 C.F.R. section 110.1(a)(i).

Thus, a partnership may not make contributions to a
candidate in excess of $1,000 per election. 2 U.S.C. section
44la(a)(l). Contributions by a partnership must be attributed to
the partnership and to each partner according to instructions by the

partnership. 11 C.F.R. section 110.1(e). See also FEC Advisory

Opinion 1980-67 1 Fed. Election Camp. Fin., Guide (CCH), Para 5527

(1980).

Finally, federal law specifically prohibits a candidate and
his or her political committee from knowingly accepting
contributions or making expenditures in violation of stated
limitations. 2 U.S.C. section 44la(f).

ITI., CONCLUSION

Therefore, by accepting contributions substantially in
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excess of $1,000 per election from Murphy Brothers, Meyer and

theCommittee have violated the Act.

IV. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Complainant respectfully requests that the FEC investigate

this violation and enforce the Federal Election Campaign Act and the

Commission's regqulations.

Complainant further requests that the FEC seek the maximum
fines for the violation set forth above, and take all steps

necessary to prevent Meyer from continuing his illegal activity.

V. VERIFICATION,

The undersigned swears tha* the allegations and facts set

forth in this complaint are true to the best of his knowledge,

information and belief. -
//j;zgz»éa /tf /fgs4%7/“-~c(;,

Jo#éph R. Gaylord
Executive Director
National Republican
Congressional Committee
320 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

«Aggust,¢1988

Ll,ill/\:;

Subscribed and sworn before me t

Not y PUbllC
G. THOMAS WRIGHT
Notary Public, District oi Columbia

My Commission Expires:
, 1993
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 19, 1988
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Ofti1ce o1 the Tlerr
Z.5. Houze of Reprasentatives
kazhinagton, D.C. S0319-2£01

Fet: Meyer in Congress Committee #1135711

On and abcot August 12, 1388 local newspapers in the Secand
Zongreszignal District of Califorrnia ran an article sasing a
Republizan group filed a zomplaint with the FEC charcing Second
Distirict Congressional Candidate Wayne Meyer with accepting
illegal zontributions from a Fartnership. At this wiiting I have
not cecelved any such complaint r-om your ortfice.

kiien 1 first researched partnerchip contributione I made sure that
I attributed the contr:bution to the partrnersnis and to each
partner. ithat no gortion of the contribut:on was profits of a
corporation and that the cor:c-ibution by a partre-ship did not
g.ceed *ne limitationz of contributions. My understanding was the
partrerznlg could ce B1U00 times the numc=r or gpartners. However,
atter veviewin the FEC reculztiorn 110C.10e) @ find ‘hat I
mizints-Zrsted the cegulation and di1d make as TEporiing ericor.
CTOANE RUIMATY we ] Soonobind contmabation o4 2200w, for
lanzer and fence 5 f3r zians & oAz crtoloation of 300,
t EBratr ( sa S ot 3t - t0 L1me lla ot the

I put the +our people in

To corvezt this committee wrcte
to Murzhiy Brot: e attacn=zc copy). The
for zazh of the four pa~tners 1= now ¥290.

In the general electiocr these tour pecple gave us anctner $4c25.
exzh, in the form =+ one checr for #1700, [ shoulz have sent 1t
back and asred for 1ndividua! Zontributions. The campaign
committee wroie check #1433 tor $300. to Murphy brothe z - see
attached copy). This left 3200, +2r their general =2lection
contratutior. o $220. each and an agg te vezs to cate of $45C,

gn August 25, 138% zacs * th rtners gav= the camgaign
3551, (zee : J Y C o . Thiz now brinzs the.-

RN

z33regate
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page c. August 2k,

[ zanclusicn, we have exchangeo checks and the aggregate year to
gate remains the zame. The people i1nviived would have written
separate check originally tut I sincerely thought ihe contribution
was ohav to accept from the partnership in the lumz sum. The
intenti1on and the amount of the contribution remain the same. The
partnership and the individuals have not met their marimum limit
for the general election at +tnis time.

I have not been able tc dizcern 1f & charge haz been filed against
us by the FEC even though we hase nade numercu: phore calls to
your ctfize.

QUESTICON?  How dz I amend the July 1Sth repart since the checks
that were enchanged wese cone in August?

Samcerely,

mazan o. Mur plﬂ)

Treasur=2r, Mever in Cargress Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

999 E Street, N.W. MR
Washington, D.C. 20463 m'sﬁ!' ggg’{%cmmsg,p
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FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT 'l”‘oﬂ'T'Zh AN1I: gg

MUR: 2669
Date Complaint Received by

OGC: 8/10/88
Date of Notification to
Respondents: 8/19/88
Staff Member: Reilly
COMPLAINANT: Joseph R. Gaylord
RESPONDENTS : Murphy Brothers

Meyer in Congress Committee and
Susan C. Murphy, as Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (a)
2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
11 C.F.R § 110.1(e)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
I. GENERATION OF MATTER

The Office of the General Counsel received a complaint on
August 10, 1988, from Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director of
the National Republican Congressional Committee. Named as
respondents are Murphy Brothers, a California Partnership, ("the
Partnership") and the Meyer in Congress Committee and Susan C.
Murphy, as treasurer ("the Committee"). The complaint alleges
that the Committee accepted a total of $4,004 in contributions
from Murphy Brothers, thus exceeding the Act's limitations at
2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (Ar).
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

A. THE LAW

Persuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a person is limited to




-2-
contributing $1,000 per election to an authorized committee of a
candidate. The Act defines "person"” to include a partnership.
2 U.S.C. 431(11]). The Commission's Regulations provide further
requirements regarding contributions by partnerships. Pursuant
to 11 C.F.R. § 110.1(e), a contribution by a partnership shall be
attributed to the partnership and to each partner either in
direct proportion to the partnership profits or by agreement by
the partners. In the event partners' contributions are
attributed by agreement, only the profits of the partners to whom
the contribution is attributed are reduced (or losses increased),
and these partners' profits are reduced (or losses increased) in
proportion to the contribution attributed to each of them.
12 C.F.R. § 110.1(e)(2). Additionally, no portion of a
contribution may be made from the profits of a corporation that
is a partner. Id.

B. THE FACTS

The complaint notes, and the Committee's 1986 July Quarterly
Report confirms, that the Committee accepted the following

contributions from Murphy Brothers:

Date Amount Designation

05/20/88 $2,004 Primary
(in-kind)

06/06/88 $ 300 Primary

06/28/88 $ 1,700 General
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Additionally, although not noted in the complaint, the July

Quarterly Report indicated four $576 memo entries to individuals
regarding the total of $2,304 in primary contributions (thus
attributing to each partner one fourth of the amount contributed
by the Partnership as the Regulations require). Moreover,
regarding the $1,700 general election contribution, the July
Quarterly Report includes four $425 memo entries, thus
attributing one fourth of this amount to each of the four
partners,

Responding to the complaint, the Committee's treasurer
admits accepting excessive partnership contributions, stating
that she misunderstood the Regulations' requirements. Respondent
states she believed a partnership could contribute $1,000 for
each partner.

After receiving word of the complaint, the Committee
refunded the excessive contributions. As noted above, the
Committee accepted a total of $2,304 in primary contributions.
On Augqust 17, 1988, the Committee refunded $1,304 to the
Partnership, thus reducing the Partnership's primary contribution
total to $1,000 (and each individual partner's aggregate
contribution to this election to $250).

Similarly, on August 22, 1988, the Committee refunded $900
in general election contributions to the Partnership. Thus, the
Partnership's contributions to that election stood at $800 with
$200 attributed to each of the four partners. Subsequently, on

August 25, 1988, each partner individually contributed $551.
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Thus, at this juncture, the Partnership has contributed $1,000 to
the primary election and $800 to the general election. The
individuals each have contributed $250 to the primary and $751 to
the general election.
III. VIOLATIONS

As illustrated above, the Partnership made, and the
Committee accepted, contributions exceeding the limitations of
2 U,85.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A). Therefore, the Office of the General
Counsel recommends that the Commission find reason to believe the
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f) and that the Partnership
violated to 2 U.S.C. § 441la(a) (1) (A).
IV. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe Murphy Brothers violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(a) (1) (A).

2. Find reason to believe the Meyer in Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f).

3. Approve the attached letters and factual and legal analyses.

Lawrence M, Noble
General Counsel

/0 ’-‘-W’ﬁg BY:
Date Lols G/ Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments:

1. Response

2. Factual and Legal Analyses (2)
3. Letters (2)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Murphy Brothers MUR 2669

Meyer in Congress Committee and
Susan C. Murphy, as Treasurer

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on october 26,
1988, the Commission decided by a vote of g-g to take

the following actions in MUR 2669:

Find reason to believe Murphy Brothers
violated 2 U.Ss.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

o
[

2

2. Find reason to believe the Meyer in Congress

M
Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).
N
T 3. Approve the letters and factual and legal
- analyses, as recommended in the First
~ General Counsel's report signed October 21,
1988.
o
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
A
_ McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.
o~ Attest:
or

Ot 261985 eoree B Lortons

/

ayjorie W. Emmons

Date
Secr&tary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Mon., 10-24-88,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Mon., 10-24-88,
Deadline for vote: Wed. , 10-26-88,

jm




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 1, 1988

Susan C, Murphy, Treasurer
Meyer in Congress Committee
P.0. Box 3070

Chico, CA 95927

RE: MUR 2669
Meyer in Congress
Committee and Susan
C. Murphy, as
treasurer

Dear Ms, Murphy:

On August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Meyer in Congress Committee (“"Committee®™) and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act"). A copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that
time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
October 26 1988, found that there is reason to believe the
Committee and you, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), a
provision of the Act. The Pactual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information,

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against the Committee and you, as
treasurer. You may submit any factual or legal materials that
you believe are relevant to the Commission's consideration of
this matter. Please submit such materials to the General
Counsel's Office within 15 days of your receipt of this letter,
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. i




Susan C. Murphy, Treasurer
Page 2

If you are interested in pursing pre-probable cause
conciliation, you should so request in writing. 8See 11 C.F.R.
§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the OfFice of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time
so that it may complete its investigation in the matter.
Purther, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response_and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A), unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be
made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely

omas J. Josefiak
Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

November 1, 1988

Murphy Brothers
P.0, Box 3070
Chico, CA 95927

RE: MUR 2669
Murphy Brothers

Dear Sirs:

On August 19, 1988, the Federal Election Commission notified
you of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A
copy of the complaint was forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint, the Commission, on October 26, 1988, found that there
is reason to believe you violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a
provision of the Act. The Factual and Legal Analysis, which
formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. You may submit any
factual or legal materials that you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter. Please submit such
materials to the General Counsel's Office within 15 days of your
receipt of this letter. Where appropriate, statements should be
submitted under oath.

In the absence of any additional information demonstrating
that no further action should be taken against the you, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred and proceed with conciliation.

If you are interested in pursing pre-probable cause

conciliation, you should so request in writing. See 11 C.F.R,

§ 111.18(d). Upon receipt of the request, the Office of the
General Counsel will make recommendations to the Commission
either proposing an agreement in settlement of the matter or
recommending declining that pre-probable cause conciliation be
pursued. The Office of the General Counsel may recommend” that
pre-probable cause conciliation not be entered into at this time



Murphy Brothers
Page 2

so that it may complete its investigation in the matter.
Further, the Commission will not entertain requests for pre-
probable cause conciliation after briefs on probable cause have
been mailed to the respondent.

Requests for extensions of time will not be routinely
granted. Requests must be made in writing at least five days
prior to the due date of the response and specific good cause
must be demonstrated. 1In addition, the Office of the General
Counsel ordinarily will not give extensions beyond 20 days.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address, and telephone number of such counsel,
and authorizing such counsel to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. §§ 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (12) (A) , unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the investigation to be

made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

- _ Sincerely,

Thomas J. ;::szf;_\

Chairman

Enclosures
Designation of Counsel Form
Factual and Legal Analysis =
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Murphy Brothers
P.0. Box 30720
Chico. Ca.
35327

November 10, 1388

)
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S

Thomas J. Josefiak. Chairman

Federal Election Commission <
General Counsel’s Off:ic P
399 E Street. N.W. e
Washinoton. DC 204ES =

@

RE: MUR 2€£893

Dear Mr. Josefial.

This letter is written in response to vour letter of November 1, 1338,
received on MNovember 7. 1986. Accept this letter as additional
information demonstrating that no action should be taken against
Murphy Brothers.

3 3

The FEC s preliminary review of the July Guarterly Report, in a letter
to the Comm:ttee dated September 7th. raised gquestions concerning
thigs matter. The committes sent documentation on how it was handled
and the FEL have accepted it.

5

The campaign committee made a refund to Murphy Brothers and the four
individual Muwphves wrote checkz out to the campaign. resuiting in no
change to theilr individual aggregate vear to date amount and ne change
in their origwinal intention to the amount cof their contvibution. Un
pagde 3 of vour Factual and Legal Analvsiz vou state "Thus. at this
ncture, the Fartine-ship has contributed $1.000 to the primary

alsction and $Z.7 - the gemeral slectizn. The individuals =ach have

07 4
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oersonalls Ch Dartners vecsleec income other than from the
I each wiritten from their

Fo. oo owouwr last paragraph veou
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Mever in Congress Committee
F.0. Box 2070
Chico. Ca. 25927

November 10. 1988

Thomas J. Josefiak. Chairman
Federal Election Commissian
General Counsel ‘e Office

333 E Street., N.W.
Washington. DC 20463

FE: MUR 26£9
Dear M. Josetiak.

This letter is written in response to vour letter of November 1,
1388, received bv me on Navember 7. 1282. Accept this letter as
additional information demonstratina that no further action
should be taken aoainst the Committee.

1. With reference to the original complaint it states I
knowinclv accepted contributions in violation of stated

b4

limitations. I did nct “"knowingly" do so.

z. Furthermore in the FEC‘'s preliminary review of the Juls
Huarterl, Report. in a letter dated September 7th. they raise
guestions conceirminag this matter. I sent them documerntation on
Fow 1t waz handlsd and thev have accepted 1t, as per tele con
wilth thei1r office.

B jitn oreterences to o Lour Factos! oand Ledal Analwsiz [odo not
admit tc accecting e Cessive partnership conteibutions. Ioadmit
to following s Jirvectione +-cm the FECD Campaign ouwide of 1389,
} Contribus Fartnerzshipz: 7 & pavrtnershic
11t 5= an individual #1000
addition, contributizn frol

=
timit +or the election.” It 1% inm
that I followed. It
sibsation limit. Thiz tellz me 14 wvou
the limit 1z $£2,000 for the

2.8 a two ocartner partne C.

a2 tnership. and in the caze cf four partners. the partnercship
ad a 4,307 limit., Would 1t have not besn better to sav: In
dditiorn., a contributicn from 2 partnership counts
roportionatsly against each contributing partner 'z 1ndividual
1,00 contribution limit 400 the eilezticn. or each partner =
1 tale It i now clearly
zgntence 1z ths 1mpootant one:

as thouah it 15 x :ndividual
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-page 2 - FEC letter 11-10-83

4. The new FEC Campaign Guide., dated Julv 13B8E. devotes much
more space to the explanation of partnerships and 1n the cover

letter that accompanied the guide it notes the addition of
appendices on five points. Contributions from Partnerships is
one of those five points. This tells me the FEC knew more
explanation was needed on the subject.

S. At the top of page 2 of vour Factual and Legal Analvsis it
reads "After receiving word of the complaint,....” I received
WORD of the August 2., 1988. complaint filed bv the National
Republican Congressional Committee through our local newspaper
on Augucst 12th. After waiting 16 dave from the time of the
complaint I responded, to a newspaper article, with my letter
of August 2&th. Had 1 had correspondence from vow with
directions on how to handi=s the situation in a timely manner 1
could have taken care of it differentlv. The letter from the FEC
addreszing the matter was received bv me on fugust 29th. In the
FEC Campaion Guide of July 1382 it appearcs that the situation
cauld have been handled by reattribution amcong the partners.

. The campaicr Zommittee made a retund to Muwphv Brothers and
the four indiwidual Murphvs wrote checks out to the campaign,
resulting in ro change to their individual zaareagate vear to
ate amount and o change in their original intenticn to the
amourt of the:r corivitution. In essence 1:z=r 1 thiz

reattributize”

. gur commlittee 14 we are fined
over thiz mati=s We have run s vers tight campaign. monev in -
Im lleu trme fact that we loct the campaion and we do

B It would be 3z great burden cn

non2y out .
not have an, £ ¢ condsz 1o oay fin i1t I oreaguest that no

-.necs hbe




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

N
FROM: WARJORIE W. EMMONS/JOSHUA MCFAIﬁ&Igj_ A/]

J
DATE: DECEMBER 22, 1988
SUBJECT: MUR 2669
T COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1
pn SIGNED DECEMBER 19, 1988
el
s The above-captioned report was received in the
Secretariat at 4:41 p.m. on Tuesday, December 20, 1988
T and circulated to the Commission on a 24-hour
no-objection basis at 11:00 a.m. on Wednesday, December 21,
r 1988.
Lo}

There were no objections to the report.

R 9 1 4
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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MUR 2669 gmg‘T‘VE

In the Matter of

Meyer In Congress Committee and
Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer
Murphy Brothers

COMPREHENSIVE INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

I. BACKGROUND

On October 26, 1988, the Commission found reason to believe
the Meyer In Congress Committee and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer, ("the Committee"), violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f). Also
on that date the Commission found reason to believe Murphy

Brothers ("the Partnership") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a) (1) (A).

2 ]

pn Underlying the Commission's determination was information that

oy the Committee accepted from the Partnership contributions

" exceeding the Act's limitations.

v By letters dated November 1, 1988, respondents were notified
:; of the Commission's determinations. Respondents now request that
;; the Commission take no further action in this matter and close

- the file.l/ Each request is discussed separately below.

o II. REQUESTS FOR NO FURTHER ACTION

o A. The Partnership

The Partnership's response does not dispute that it
initially made excessive contributions to the Committee. As
noted in the First General Counsel's Report, the Partnership made

a total of $2,304 in primary contributions and $1,700 in general

1/ Murphy Brothers Partnership is a family partnership
associated with the Committee's treasurer, Susan Murphy.
Ms. Murphy composed both responses in this matter.




L

election contributions. Respondent notes, however, that the

Committee refunded the excessive portions of these contributions

and the partners then individually contributed to the Committee.

The Partnership further states it is confused by the
Commission's factual and legal analysis. That document noted the
initial excessive contributions, subsequent refunds, and
concluded that the Partnership apparently made contributions
exceeding the Act's limitations. Respondent appears to argue
that the refunds (made after the complaint was filed and between
three and four months after the contributions were made) obviate
the violations.

It is the opinion of this Office that respondent's argument
that the refunds eliminated the violation cannot stand.
Additionally, the Partnership has not presented any additional
facts or legal issues. Therefore, this Office will proceed to
the next step of the enforcement process and will so inform the
respondent.

B. The Committee

The Committee raises four major reasons why the Commission
should take no further action in this matter. First, the
Committee asserts that it did not "knowingly" accept excessive
contributions, apparently argquing that the Committee did not
understand the Commission's Regulations, and thus did not
understand the contributions to be excessive. The Commission's
interpretation of "knowing acceptance" requires only actual

acceptance of a contribution without a showing that the
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contribution was perceived to be excessive. Therefore,

respondents' argument fails.

Second, respondents argue that they were confused by the

1985 Campaign Guide's instructions regarding partnership
contributions. That guide stated:

A partnership is under the same contribution

limit as an individual ($1,000 per candidate,

per election). 1In addition, a contribution

from a partnership counts proportionately

against each contributing partner's $1,000

contribution limit for the election.
Respondents assert that they understood this to mean that a
partnership's limit was $1,000 multiplied by the number of
partners. Respondents point to the 1988 Campaign Guide's
expanded treatment of partnership contributions as evidence that
further explanation was needed on this subject. In the opinion
of this Office, however, respondents' good faith misreading of
the Campaign Guide does not obviate the violation.

Third, respondents assert that they learned of the complaint
from the newspapers and that had they had earlier notification
from the Commission they "would have taken care of it
differently."” Committee Response at 2. Respondents apparently
argue that had they received earlier notification they would have
reattributed the contribution among the partners. Earlier
notification would not have eliminated the excessive
contributions and, in any event, partnerships are specifically

excluded from the Commission's reattribution regulations. See

11 C.F.R. § 110.1(k).




=

Finally, the Committee argues no further action should be
taken because the Partnership's contributions have been refunded
and the individual partners have contributed the amounts
previously contributed by the Partnership. Additionally, the
Committee asserts that a civil penalty would be a hardship.
Notwithstanding these concerns, however, the Committee accepted a
total of $2,004 in excessive contributions that remained
outstanding between three and four months. Therefore, this
Office believes that it is appropriate to proceed to the next
stage of the investigation and will so notify the Committee.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

12-14-86 \
Date Lois G. Lerne
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Murphy Brother's Response
2. Committee's Response
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Meyer in Congress Committee
F.0. Box 3070
Chico, Ca.
QG927

January 5, 1989

Thomas J. Josefiak, Chairman
Federal Election Commission
General Counsel ‘s Office

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington D.(C. 2046467

RE: MUR 2669

Dear Mr. Jeosefial,
We are interested in pursuing a pre—-probable cause
conclliation.

We- request vour consideration in this matter., as we have a

F10 debt and ¥250 cash on hand.

Sincerel

QAMW@ Moty

Susan C. Murphy ., Treasurer
Longress Conmilttee

o~
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In the Matter of 8SFEB -] AM 9:55
Meyer In Congress Committee and MUR 2669
Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer
Murphy Brothers
GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT
I. BACKGROUND

On October 26, 1988, the Commission found reason to believe
the Meyer In Congress Committee and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer, ("the Committee®”), violated 2 U.S8.C. § 44la(f). Also
on that date the Commission found reason to believe Murphy
Brothers ("the Partnership") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1)(A).l/
Underlying the Commission's determinations was information that
the Committee accepted excessive contributions from the
Partnership.

By letters dated November 1, 1988, respondents were notified
of the Commission's determinations. Respondents then requested
that the Commission take no further action in this matter and
close the file.2/ On January 18, 1989, respondents requested
pre-probable cause conciliation.3/

II. Analysis
Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a person is limited to

contributing $1,000 per election to an authorized committee of a

1/ Murphy Brothers is a family partnership of four individuals
associated with the Committee's treasurer, Susan Murphy.

2/ These responses were attached to a Comprehensive
Investigative Report circulated to the Commisssion on
December 20, 1988.

3/ Ms. Murphy's request for pre-probable cause conciliation
refers to "we," but references only the Committee. A telephone
conversation confirmed that she continues to respond as both the
Committee's treasurer and on behalf of the Partnership. She
stated that her request is intended for both entities.




candidate. Political committees are prohibited from accepting
contributions exceeding the Act's limitationa. 2 U.8.C. § #la(f).
The Act defines "person"” to include a partnership. 2 U.S5.C.

§ 431(11). The Commission's Regulations provide that a
contribution by a partnership shall be attributed to the
partnership and to each partner either in direct proportion to
the partnership profits or by agreement of the partners.

11 C.F.R, § 110.1(e). In the event partners' contributions are
attributed by agreement, only the profits of the partners to whom
the contributions are attributed are reduced (or losses
increased), and these partners' profits are reduced (or losses
increased) in proportion to the contribution attributed to each
of them. 11 C.F.R. § 110.1l(e)(2).

In the instant case it is undisputed that the Committee
accepted $2,304 in primary contributions and $1,700 in general
election contributions from the Partnership.ﬁ/ These amourts
exceed the limitations at 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a). After receiving
word of the complaint, on August 17, 1988, the Committee refunded
$1,304 to the Partnership, thus reducing the Partnership's
primary contribution total to $1,000 (and each individual

partner's aggregate contribution to this election to $250).

4/ The Partnership made the following contributions: $2,004 on
5/20/88 (primary); $300 on 6/6/88 (primary); and $1,700 on
6/28/88 (general). The Committee's report listed one fourth of
each of these amounts as a memo entry from each of the four
individual partners.
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Additionally, on August 22, 1988, the Committee refunded $900 in
general election contributions to the Partnership. Thus, the
Partnership's contributions to that election stocd at $800, with
$200 attributed to each of the four partners. Therefore,
following the refunds totalling $2,204, the Partnership's
contributions are $1,000 to the primary election and $800 to the
general election. Accordingly, because there are no outstanding
questions of fact or law, this Office recommends the Commission

grant respondents' request for pre-probable cause conciliation.

IV. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTIES

III. RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable ¢
to believe with Murphy Brothers.
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Enter into conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause
to believe with Meyer In Congress Committee and Susan C.
Murphy, as treasurer.

Approve the attached letters and conciliation agreements.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

2/0/¢A g o

Date ;T Tols G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Request for Pre-Probable Cause Conciliation
2. Proposed Conciliation Agreements (2)
3. Proposed Letters (2)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Meyer In Congress Committee and MUR 2669

Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer

W

Murphy Brothers

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 9,
1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 2669:

l. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe with Murphy
Brothers.

2. Enter into conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe with Meyer 1In
Congress Committee and Susan C. Murphy,
as treasurer, as recommended in the General
Counsel's report signed February 6, 1989.

3. Approve the letters and conciliation
agreements, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed
February 6, 1989.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,
McGarry, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

2-9-89 Z@M L’ &M/

/
Date “Warjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 2-17
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Tues., 2-7-89,
Deadline for vote: Thurs., 2-9

:55
: 00
:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D ¢ 20463
February 15, 1989

Susan C. Murphy
Murphy Brothers
P. 0. Box 3070
Chico, CA 95927

RE: MUR 2669
Murphy Brothers

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On October 26, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that Murphy Brothers violated 2 U.S.C.
o § 44la(a) (1) (A). At your request, on February 9 , 1989, the
Commission determined to enter into negotiations directed towards
reaching a conciliation agreement in settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.

>

3

)

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission hasg
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

4

7497

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
-~ agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection wi*
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-
5690.

R

Sincerely,

Lawrence M, Noble
General Counsel

PR
~—— 1
O Jo
(—\\\_\)‘* Jp/} =

BY: Lois G. / Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

February 15, 1989

Susan C. Murphy, Treasurer
Meyer In Congress Committee
P. O. Box 3070

Chico, CA 95927

RE: MUR 2669
Meyer In Congress Committee
and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On October 26, 1988, the Federal Election Commission found
reason to believe that the Meyer In Congress Committee and you as
treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). At your request, on
February 9, 1989, the Commission determined to enter into
negotiations directed towards reaching a conciliation agreement in
settlement of this matter prior to a finding of probable cause to

believe.

Enclosed is a conciliation agreement that the Commission has
approved in settlement of this matter. If you agree with the
provisions of the enclosed agreement, please sign and return it,
along with the civil penalty, to the Commission. In light of the
fact that conciliation negotiations, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, are limited to a maximum of 30 days,
you should respond to this notification as soon as possible.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
agreement, or if you wish to arrange a meeting in connection with
a mutually satisfactory conciliation agreement, please contact
Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-

5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

o e
\ .
BY: Lois G. [Lerner

,‘,\7‘ o -
Associate General Counsel

7

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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MUR 2669 sENs“l%

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

In the Matter of

Meyer In Congress Committee
and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer

Murphy Brothers

N N P s VP

I. BACKGROUND
Attached for Commission approval are two agreements signed

by respondents in the above-captioned matter.




RECOMMENDATIONS

Accept the attached proposed agreement signed on behalf of
Murphy Brothers.

Accept the attached proposed agreement signed on behalf of
the Meyer In Congress Committee and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer.

Approve the attached letters.
Close the file in this matter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

George F. RlIshel
Acting Associate General
Counsel

Mi/fﬁ BY: ;4%@47,%(_

Attachments
1. Murphy Brothers, Proposed Agreement
2. Meyer Committee's Proposed Agreement
3. Proposed Letters (2)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Meyer In Congress Committee MUR 2669

and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer
Murphy Brothers

N v e e e e

CERTIFICATION
~
< I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
| P Election Commission, do hereby certify that on april 7,
‘N 1989, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take
T the following actions in MUR 2669:
P‘
S
- 1. Accept the proposed agreement signed on
behalf of Murphy Brothers, as recommended
— in the General Counsel's report signed
April 4, 1989.
o~
o 2 Accept the proposed agreement signed on

behalf of the Meyer In Congress Committee
and Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer, as

[ recommended i1n the General Counsel's
report signed April 4, 1989.

3. Approve the letters, as recommended in the
General Counsel's report signed April 4,
1989.

(Continued)




Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 2669
April 4, 1989

4. Close the file in this matter.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McGarry, and
Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision;

Commissioner McDonald did nct cast a vote.

Attest:

rjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in the Office of Commission Secretary:Tues., 4-4-89,
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: Wed., 4-5-89,
Deadline for vote: Fri., 4-7-89,

Y-7-8&7 22%% 2/ Eprnterce

3:03
11:00
11:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

April 12, 1989

Susan C. Murphy, Treasurer
Meyer In Congress Committee
P.0. Box 3070

Chico, CA 95927

MUR 2669

Meyer In Congress Committee
and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer

Murphy Brothers

Dear Ms. Murphy:

On April 7, 1989, the Federal Election Commission
accepted the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty
submitted on Murphy Brothers' behalf in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Also on that date the
Commission accepted the signed agreement submitted on behalf of
the Meyer In Congress Committee and you, as treasurer, in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). Accordingly,
the file has been closed in this matter. This matter will become
a part of the public record within 30 days. If you wish to
submit any factual or legal materials to appear on the public
record, please do so within ten days. Such materials should be
sent to the Office of the General Counsel.

Please be advised that information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.

Enclosed you will find a copy of each of the fully executed
conciliation agreements for your files. Please note that the
Meyer Committee's civil penalty schedule requires the first
payment of the civil penalty on May 1, 1989, followed by four
consecutive $50 monthly payments. Additionally, Murphy Brothers'
agreement requires payment of the civil penalty thirty days from
the dated the Commission signed this agreement. If you have any




questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the attorney assigned to
this matter, at (202) 375-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George:F.zéishel

Acting Associate General
Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Meyer In Congress Committee and MUR 2669
Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director of the
National Republican Congressional Campaign Committee. The
Federal Election Commission ("Commission") found reason to

believe that the Meyer In Congress Committee and Susan C. Murphy,

as treasurer, ("Respondents") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(f).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has Jurisdiction over the Respondents
and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has
the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (a) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, the Meyer In Congress Committee, is a
political committee within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. § 431(4).
2. Respondent, Susan C. Murphy, is the treasurer of

the Meyer In Congress Committee.




3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), no person
may make contributions exceeding, in aggregate, $1,000 per
election to an authorized committee of a candidate.

4, Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(11), a "person"” under
the Act is defined to include a partnership.

5. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f), political
committees are prohibited from accepting contributions exceeding

the Act's limitations.

6. Respondents accepted the following contributions
from Murphy Brothers, a partnership organized under the laws of

the State of California.

Date Amount Election
5/20/88 $2,004 Primary
6/06/88 300 Primary
6,/28/88 1,700 General
V. Respondents accepted excessive primary election

contributions totalling $1,304 and an excessive general election
contribution of $700, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of two hundred and fifty
dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5)(A), such
penalty to be paid as follows:

1. One initial payment of fifty dollars ($50) due on
May 1, 1989:;

2. Thereafter, beginning on June 1, 1989, four
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consecutive monthly installment payments of fifty dollars ($50)

each;

3. Each such installment shall be paid on the first
day of the month in which it becomes due;

4. In the event that any installment payment is not
received by the Commission by the fifth day of the month in which
it becomes due, the Commission may, at its discretion, accelerate
the remaining payments and cause the entire amount to become due
upon ten days written notice to the respondents. Failure by the
Commission to accelerate the payments with regard to any overdue
installment shall not be construed as a waiver of its right to do
so with regard to future overdue installments.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filling a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the dcte
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the

date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
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implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is
not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.
FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G. Lerner 'WDate /
Associate General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

jlws s }\V\w e 3 24- %4
(Name) ) Bate — "
{Position)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ;
s "\"'f ’\:\ I".“Z: Uu
In the Matter of ) {3 10

Murphy Brothers ) MUR 2669
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarized
complaint by Joseph R. Gaylord, Executive Director of the National
Republican Congressional Committee. The Federal Election
Commission ("Commission") found reason to believe that Murphy
Brothers ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondent, having
participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a
finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the
effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (4) (B) (i) .

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Murphy Brothers, is a partnership
organized under the laws of the State of California.

2. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A), no person
may make contributions exceeding, in aggregate, $1,000 per

election to an authorized committee of a candidate.




3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 431(11), a "person” under
the Act is defined to include a partnership.

4. Respondent made the following contributions to the
Meyer In Congress Committee:

Date Amount Election

5/20/88 $2,004 Primary

6/06/88 $ 300 Primary

6/28/88 $1,700 General

v. Respondent made excessive primary election
contributions totalling $1,304 and an excessive general election
ne contribution of $700, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).
re VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Federal
Election Commission in the amount of two hundred and fifty
dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.




IX. Respondent shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

>
L~ FOR THE COMMISSION:
ne Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel
o~
~ BY: - /2, /éﬁ
Lois G. Lerner ZS% Date/" 7
) Associate General“Counsel
sr FOR THE RESPONDENT:
-~
o~ _;”szv“-"“”’&’\\('\*"‘yd , t,(_(_\‘ ﬁ Y- r/fﬁ\
o MName) T o Date

(Position)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C. 20463
April 12, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph R. Gaylord

Executive Director

National Republican Congressional
Committee

320 First Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 2669

= Dear Mr. Gaylord:

A

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
pe Federal Election Commission on August 10, 1988, concerning the
Murphy In Congress Committee and Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer,
and Murphy Brothers,

)

4

The Commission found that there was reason to believe that
the Meyer Committee and its treasurer violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f)
and that Murphy Brothers violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended, and conducted an investigation in this matter. On
April 7 , 1989, conciliation agreements signed by the
respondents were accepted by the Commission. Accordingly, the
Commission closed the file in this matter on April 7 , 1989,
Copies of these agreements are enclosed for your information.

497

)

9

If you nave any questions, please contact Patty Reilly, the
attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

q

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: George F. Rishel

Acting Associate General
Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE

PUBLIC RECORD IN (CLOSED) MUR z“z
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April 20, 1989

Lawrence M. Noble

General Counsel

By: George F. Rishel

Acting Associate General Counsel

RE: MUR 2669, Conciliation Agreement, dated April 12, 1989,
gigned by Lois Lerner.

The Commission and the Respondents, having participated 1in
informal methods of conciliation, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe, agreed to several points.

II. implies that we did not take reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
In actuality, we did reply several times over several
months defending our actions.

We would like the enclosed letter of Ncvember 8, 1988 and
this cover letter attached to the Conciliation Agreement tc
appear on the public record.

Sincerely.,

Aeare

Susan C. Murphy., Treasurer
Meyer 1in Congaress Committee
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Mever in Congress Committee
Chi—'cu,‘ Ca. 95927

Novesmber 8, 1988

Thomas J. Josefiak. Chairman
Federal Election Commission
General Counsel’s Office

999 E Street, N.W.
Washinaton., DC 20463

Dear Mr. Josefiak,

This letter is written in response to your letter of November 1.
198€. received bv me on November 7, 1988. Accept this letter as
additional information demonstrating that no further action
should be taken against the Committee.

1. With reference to the original complaint it states I
knowinalv accepted contributions in violation of stated
limitations. I did not "knowingly" do so.

2. Furthermore in the FEC’s preliminaryv review of the July
Quarterly Report, in a letter dated September 7th, they raise
questions concernina this matter. 1 sent them documentation on
how 1t was handled and they have accepted it, as per tete con
with their office.

2. With reference to your Factual and Legal Analysis I do not
admit to acceptina excessive partnership contributions. I admit
to following the directions from the FEC Campaign Guide of 1985,
page 15, under Contributions from Partnerships: " A partnership
is under the same contribution limit as an individual ($1,000
per candidate. per election). In addition, a contribution from
a partnership counts proportionately against each contributing
partner ‘s $1.000 contribution limit for the election." It is in
the "in addition” sentence that I followed. It tells me each
partner has a $1,000 contribution limit. This tells me if vou
have a two partner partnership, the limit is $2,000 for the
partnership. and in the case of four partners. the partnership
had a $4,000 timit. Would it have not been better to say: In
addition, a contribution from a partnership counts
proportionately against each contributing partner’s individual
$1.,000 contribution limit for the election, or each partner'’s
$1.000 contribution as an individual. It is now clearly
understood bv me that the first sentence is the important one:
and that is to treat a partnership as though it is a individual
and disreaard anv "in additions".
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page 2 - FEC letter 11-7-88

4. The new FEC Campaign Guide, dated July 1988, devotes such
more space to the explanation of partnerships and in the cover
letter that accompanied the quide it notes the addition of
appendices on five points. Contributions from Partnerships is
one of those five points. This tells me the FEC knew more
explanation was needed on the subject.

S. At the top of page 3 of your Factual and Legal Analvsis it
reads "After receiving word of the complaint,...." [ received
WORD of the August 9, 1988, complaint filed bv the National
Republican Congressional Committee through our local newspaper
on August 12th. After waiting 16 davs from the time of the
complaint I responded, to a newspaper article, with my letter
of August 26th., Had I had correspondence from vou with
directions on how to handle the situation in a timely manner I
could have taken care of it differentlv. The letter from the FEC
addressing the matter was received by me on Augqust 29th. In the
FEC Campaign Guide of Julv 1988 it appears that the situation
could have been handled by reattribution among the partners.

6. The campaian committee made a refund to Murphy Brothers and
the four individual Murphys wrote checks out to the campaign,
resulting in no change to their individual aggrecate vear to
date amount and no change in their original intention to the
amount of their contribution. In essence isn‘t this
reattribution?

7. It would be a great burden on our committee if we are fined
over this matter. We have run a very tight campaian, money in -
money out. In lieu the fact that we lost the campaign and we do
not have anv excess funds to pav fines with I reguest that no
fines be levied.

‘In summary, I knowingly have not accepted illegal or excess
contributions, as proven above and 1 followed FEC direction, as
I understood them to be at the time, regarding partnerships per
vour 1385 Guide. At best I am aquilty of improper reporting and I
request that all charges be dropped.

Sincerely,
’;<3ijaov;) CzA¢&44&1hg;1\ﬁ‘-

Susan C Murphy, Treasurer
Mever in Conaress Committee
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D € 2046}

September 15, 1989

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Susan C. Murphy, Treasurer g’ >
Meyer In Congress Committee e |
P.O. Box 3070 '5 u'

Chico, CA 95927

RE: MUR 2669
Dear Ms. Murphy:

Oon April 7, 1989, the Federal Election Commission and Meyer
In Congress ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, entered into a
conciliation agreement in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 44la(f), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. According to the agreement, you were required
to pay a civil penalty of $250 in five (5) installments of $50
each. Your first payment was due on May 1, 1989, with additional
payments due on the first day of each successive month.

According to Commission records, your payment for the month
of September has not been received. Please be advised that,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(D), violation of any provision
of the conciliation agreement may result in the institution of a
civil suit for relief in the United States District Court. Unless
we receive the payment from you in five days, this Office will
recommend that the Commission file suit to remedy this violation.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tamara Kapper,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-5690.

Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 15, 1989

CERTIPIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Ms. Susan C. Murphy, Treasurer
Meyer In Congress Committee
P.O. Box 3070

Chico, CA 95927

RE: MUR 2669
Dear Ms. Murphy:

on April 7, 1989, the Federal Election Commission and Meyer
In Congress ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, entered into a
conciliation agreement in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441a(f), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. According to the agreement, you were required
to pay a civil penalty of $250 in five (5) installments of $50
each. Your first payment was due on May 1, 1989, with additional
payments due on the first day of each successive month.

According to Commission records, your payment for the month
of September has not been received. Please be advised that,
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(D), violation of any provision
of the conciliation agreement may result in the institution of a
civil suit for relief in the United States District Court. Unless
we receive the payment from you in five days, this Office will
recommend that the Commission file suit to remedy this violation.

Should you have any questions, please contact Tamara Kapper,
the staff member assigned to tnis matter, at (202 376-56390.

Sincerely,

: S ORRM — T YU O T A Lawrence M. Noble
1f“ SRdi A= HAOSHE Gy T General Counsel

N DORL VT A
S BN ‘
V"N By Gt

Lois Lerner
Associate General Counsel

U
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL FLECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGITON D 20468

March 2, 1990

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Wayne R. Meyer
8921 South Butte Road
Sutter, CA 95982

RE: MUR 2669
Meyer In Congress Committee
and Susan C. Murphy, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Meyer:

On April 7, 1989, the Federal Election Commission and Meyer
In Congress Committee ("Committee") and Susan C. Murphy, as
treasurer, entered into a conciliation agreement in settlement
of a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f). According to the
agreement, the Committee was required to pay a civil penalty of
$250. The conciliation agreement provided for installment
payments, with an initial payment of $50 due on May 1, 1989, and
additional payments of $50 due on the first day of the next four
successive months.

According to Commission records, the Committee’s payment
for September 1, 1989, has not been received. Please be advised
that, pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(a)(5)(D), violation of any
provision of the conciliation agreement may result in the
institution of a civil suit for relief in the United States
District Court. Unless we receive the payment in five days,
this Office will recommend that the Commission file suit to
remedy this violation.




Mr. Wayne R. Meyer
Page 2

If you believe the Commission’s records are in error, or if
you have any gquestions, please contact Noriega E. James, the

staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 376-8200.
Sincerely,

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

343

Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel




